From: Perry, Russell <rperry@usgs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 3:21 PM

To: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal; J Stuart

Cc: Adam Pope; Vamsi Sridharan - NOAA Affiliate

Subject: Draft Report: Using STARS for ROC on LTO

Attachments: STARS for ROC on LTO effects analysis.docx; Appendix 1. Daily survival by year.pdf;

Appendix 4. Daily interior Delta routing by year.pdf; Appendix 2. Daily travel time by
year.pdf; Appendix 3. Daily routing by year.pdf

Hi Cathy and Jeft,

Please find attached our draft report of using the STARS model to evaluate the proposed action under the
reinitiation of consulation of the coordinated longterm operations of the CVP and SWP. The report is being
submitted today for peer review. It will take some time before reviews are received and the final report is
released. In the meantime, I will incorporate any comments or edits you have into the final version. I will
forward you the link to the final report, once available.

Let me know if you have any questions.
Cheers,
Russ

Russell W. Perry, Ph.D.

Research Fisheries Biologist

Quantitative Fisheries Ecology Section
USGS Western Fisheries Research Center
Columbia River Research Laboratory
5501A Cook-Underwood Road

Cook, WA 98605

Phone: (509) 538-2942

Email: rperry@usgs.gov

Website: http://wfrc.usgs.gov
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